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ADDENDUM No. 2 

 

SPENCER OFFICE OF  
UTILITIES & FACILITIES  

ADDENDUM NO. 2 

To:  Prospective Bidders and Others  

From: William Cundiff, Superintendent, Spencer Utilities & Facilities 
Office Date: October 20, 2021  

Re:  ADDENDUM NO. 2 – CONTRACT #201104: Richard Sugden Library 
Gutter/Downspout Replacement  

 

The following contract amendments are hereby incorporated into the above referenced contract bid 
documents.   

Please see Drainage Evaluation Report for the Richard Sugden Library prepared by Fuss & O’Neill 
at the following Link: https://tinyurl.com/LibraryDrainage   
  
Please click the following link for an electronic copy of the plans entitled: “Sugden Library 
Roofing Repairs”, dated February 12, 2012, prepared by Kang Associates, Inc., 339 Boston Post 
Road, Sudbury, MA 01776 as well as the relevant sheets from a planset entitled: “Additions and 
Alterations to Richard Sugden Library, Spencer, Massachusetts”, dated March 1, 1994, prepared 
by Robert D. Farley, Associates Architects, Danvers, MA 01923. https://tinyurl.com/KangPlans   
   
 
Prepared by:  
   
 
  
William Cundiff, P.E., Superintendent  
Town of Spencer - Utilities and Facilities Office 
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